
2021 Membership Enrollment and Renewal Form 

Print this form by clicking the PDF icon at the bottom of the page, complete and send along 
with $25.00 made payable to the Buckeye Rug Hooking Guild to:   

Annette Dixie, Treasurer 

8232 Kingfisher Lane 

Pickerington, OH  43147 

Your name:  _________________________________________________________  Date:  _____________ 

Street address:  _____________________________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip:  _____________________________________________________________________ 

Phone#:  ___________________________ Email address:  ______________________________________ 

Birth month/day  ______________ Are you a new member? ______  Are you a past member? _____ 

I hereby consent to my contact information being included in a Members Only password pro-
tected page of the Buckeye Rug Hooking Guild website as a means of promoting communica-
tion between members. Not for solicitation.  

       __________________________________________ 

       Your signature 

Please answer the following questions: 

I am a rug hooking teacher and would like to be included on the Guild’s teacher list _______ 

I am a rug hooking supply vendor and would like my information to be included on the Guild’s vendor 

list.  ______.  Feel free to attach additional information you would like us to know about you. 

MENTORSHIP PROGRAM 

Do you own and use a computer or smartphone? _______  Would you be willing to help someone else 

who either does not own or does not possess the skills needed to connect with the Guild?  __________  

Would you like to have help to learn how to share photos and information?  ___________.  If so, we will 

help to connect you with someone who may be able to help. 

 
By joining in Guild events you acknowledge that photos of either you personally or photos of your cre-

ations may be included in the photos taken  and used on the Guild’s website, in Guild promotions and/

or in Guild social media.  

 
Would you be willing to teach a day class?  _______  Subject matter?  _________________________ 

 
Would you be willing to demonstrate a technique or method you use on video to be included to help 

others on our website and/or social media? 

 
We hope that you will be willing to share with the others in our group be it by sharing photos of your 

projects, information or patterns. Don’t forget to share on  our facebook group page:  

www.facebook.com/buckeyegrughooking  Thank you! 

 
 


